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S O L I C I T A T I O N  A M E N D M E N T   

 

I. AMENDMENT 

SOLICITATION NO. SOLICITATION DATE AMENDMENT NO. AMENDMENT DATE 

267606 5/21/2014 01 6/2/2014 

ISSUED BY AND RETURN TO: DUE DATE 

Washington River Protection Solutions, LLC 

P.O. Box 850 

Richland, WA 99352 

Michael_W_Voss@rl.gov  

This amendment does not change the date by which offers are 

due unless a date and time is inserted below. 

DATE TIME 

 

 

 

 

DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT 
      

Vendor Question for Solicitation 267606 MO-041 Replacement Trailer 

1. They are calling for only the Women’s Restroom to be ADA. Per code both Restrooms need to 
be ADA. Should we make the Men’s Restroom larger to accommodate an ADA toilet or delete 
one toilet from the Men’s? 
Please price as listed in the statement of work. 
 

2. According to our ceiling tile supplier none of their ceiling tile will meet the “Fire Hazard 
Classification” levels called out. Is there a product that they are looking for in the T-bar grid 
ceiling? 
This is the standard call out used on several recent purchases.  Please price as listed in the 
statement of work.  If you are unable to comply then list it as an exception in your pricing. 
 

3. Do you want the manufacture to provide and install the carpet tile and 4” rubber base? 
Yes. 
 

4. Do you want the manufacture to provide the low voltage cable and install as much as possible? 
 Yes. 
 

5. They call for the water heater to have a cord and plug connected. The only water heater we 
are aware of has a cord is a 2.5 gallon. We do not feel this is adequate for the fixtures. Can we 
use a larger hard wired water heater? 
Please price as listed in the statement of work. 
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 Page 2 Section H – Commercial Item 
 

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the solicitation remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

II. ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF AMENDMENT 

Offerors must acknowledge receipt of this amendment in writing, by the date and time specified for proposal submissions or the 

revised Due Date above (if revised), whichever is later. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED 

AT THE DESIGNATED LOCATION BY THE SPECIFIED DATE AND TIME MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR 

OFFER. If, by virtue of this amendment you wish to change your offer, such change must make reference to the solicitation and 

this amendment. 

NAME AND ADDRESS OF OFFEROR NAME OF SIGNER 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TITLE OF SIGNER 

 
OFFEROR (Signature of person authorized to sign) 

 DATE 

 
      


